## **Tanveer Ahmad**

## **Assistant Accountant**

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2006 - 2008

2004 - 2006

## **About**

Dr. Tanveer Ahmad is working as Assistant Accountant in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Tanveer Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**Assistant Accountant** 

B.Com in Accounts	2000 - 2002
F.Sc in General	1992 - 1995
Matric (SSC) in Science	1990 - 1992
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Accountant	2024- Present
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Assistant Accountant	2019 - 2024
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Assistant Accountant	2014 - 2019
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Assistant Accountant	2011 - 2014
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Assistant Accountant	2008 - 2011
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	

DWP (Pvt) Ltd , F-8 Markaz, Islamabad

Accountant

HABI Towers , F11/1, Islamabad

Accountant/ Asst. S. Visor 2002 - 2003

 ${\sf OCS} \ , \ {\sf Worldwide} \ {\sf House}, \ {\sf C-17}, \ {\sf Korangi} \ {\sf Road}, \ {\sf DHA}, \ {\sf Phase} \ {\sf II}, \ {\sf Rawalpindi}$